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Dear Darren,
Information correction to topical question TQ772.

I would like to request a correction to information given in my answer to your topical
guestion on the 10 May 2023.

| would like corrections to be made to the answer given at 15:14:30 regarding four vascular
cases referred to His Majesty’s Coroner by Betsi Cadwaladr (BCUHB) as part of the
vascular quality review process.

In my answer, | stated a report was published by the Royal College of Surgeons (RCS) in
2023. This was incorrect, the report published on 31 January 2023 was produced by the
Independent Vascular Quality Panel and was commissioned by BCUHB after the RCS
report which was published in the May of 2021, of which part two followed in February 2022.

The 27 recommendations that were referred to in my response are recommendations
related solely to the Independent Vascular Quality Panel report. The 27 recommendations
cover a wide range of areas including effectiveness of clinical pathways, clinical
governance, accountability and practice, and person-centred care.

| would ask that the record be amended and updated with the corrections outlined above.

Yours sincerely
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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